January 14, 1985

The Hunt Co. Commissioners Court met this day in regular session at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Green presiding. This meeting was the first for John Mizell, newly elected commissioner in Pct. 3. Invocation was given by Henry Grimes. Minutes of the last meeting were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS:

for Juvenile Services.

- Grande Verde Subdivision Plat, Pct. 2 (road inspection report) was referred to old business. Grande Verde Subdivision Plat, Pct. 2 (road inspection report) was referred to old business. The Resolutions presented by (a) the Friends of the Tawakoni Area Library (b) Wolfe City Public Library (c) Friends of the Commerce Public Library Assoc. were approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Grimes, with the stipulation that the W. Tawakoni resolution read as the ot NEW BUSINESS:
- 2460 Approval of the prelimanry plat Upchurch Estates, Pct. 3-Earnest & Genal Upchurch was given on the motion by Mizell & second by Grimes.

Final Plat approval of Lost Creek Estates, Pct. 3, Maxine Hayes was referred to old business. Preliminary plat approval Dr. Morris subdivision, Pct. 3, was referred to old business . On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Mizell, the Court approved the Denton County Contract

- 2462 In a related move, on the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court agreed to allow Judge Green to sign the resolution regarding the contract.
- 2463 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court granted the request of Bear Pen subdivison for a water easement. The easement calls for the water line to run down the Old Ouinlan Rd. on the back-slope. Cash Water Supply will repair any damages done to the County Road.
- 2464 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the preliminary plat for West Caddo Estates, Pct. 2 was approved with the stipulation that the Caddo City Council also approve the plat.

Discussion naming the street in Cash "Church Street" was referred to old business.

Request for approval of preliminary plat on Green Meadow Estates Subdivision Pct. 1 was referred to old business.

Request for approval for filing only Counters Country Subdivison Pct. 3 was referred to old Bus: 2465 On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court approved the easement request of Continental Telephone in Pct. 1.

Discussion regarding Deputy Constable, Pct. 5, David Box was dropped from the agenda.

Regarding a road-Peggy McDaniel -- will be considered under old business next meeting.

- Easement request by Star Cable T.V. in Pct. 3 will be considered under old business next time. O466 On the motion by Crowell, second by Grimes, various official bonds were approved.
  - Regarding a pool-Glen Williams--refereed to old business next time.

Opening of bids resulted in the following vendors being awarded bids:

 2467 (a)gasoline & diesel- Daniel Oil Co. of Greenville. Motion by Crowell, second Lyon.
2468 (b)Metal for R&B- QMF Steel of Campbell. Motion by Crowell, second by Mizell.
(c)Tax Office Computer Services-User Systems of Greenville. Motion by Grimes, second Lyon. All the above bids were unanimously approved. • No action was taken regarding storage of records filed in the County Clerks Office. 2470 The three members selected to the Greivance Committee from the random drawing were: Jack Saffle, Bill F. Morgan, and Bo Bosher. These individuals will be notified in the near future. 247] On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Hunt County Volunteer Fire Dept. 's new boundary lines were approved. Unanimous. 2472 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court accepted the resignation of Henry Suche as Trustee to MH/MR. An appointment will be considered at the next regular meeting of the Court. 2473 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court adopted on a 3-2 vote specifications for county roads leading to landfill or other businesses generating heavy traffic. For: Lyon, Grimes, Green. Against: Mizell & Crowell. Motion carried. Judge Green read the letter from Bob Viterna of the Texas Commission on Jail Standards. No formal action taken. The Court formally recorded in the minutes the proposed bill of Smith Gilley regarding supplemental salaries to District Attorneys.  $\lambda 474$  On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court agreed to reappoint the ones who have served in the past to continue to do so in the future for the Texas Historicial Commission. 2475 The Court thenheard from Bobby Young on a report of the inspection of the jail by the Jail Standards Board. Based on the inspection & recommendations, the Court voted 3-1 to hire one jail matron (R-2) & one jailer (R-2). Motion by Crowell, second by Grimes. For: Grimes, Crowell, Mizell. Opposed: Lyon. 5.4 2476 On the motion by Crowell, second by Mizell, the Court authorized the Auditor to accept the 11712 consultant agreement of Ben Sanford & Associates regarding billing of telephone charges. Discussion of the use of the multi-purpose room at the Criminal Justice Center resulted in no action being taken by the Court. 2477 Permission to advertise for (a) new pickup, Pct. 4 (b) New or used back-hoe, Pct. 2 (c)County Depository for two years (d) Corrugated metal pipe by the Auditor was authorized on the motion by Crowell, second by Lyon. 2478 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Accounts Payable were approved. PERSONEL & PAYROLL CHANGES: Tax Office: Add Sandra G. Myers, \$4.00 per hr. effective 1-8-85. Remove Debra Hooten, effective 1-1-85. Add Pennie Gene Brignon, R-1, effective 1-1-85. Also: Martha Rowe from R-3 to R-4; Rowena Martin from R-2 to R-3; Lea Rickman from R-1 to R-2. Pct. 3 : Leo Little raised to R-10, effective 1-1-85. Pct. 1 : Haskell Henslee raised to R-10, effective 1-1-85. Sheriff Dept.: Remove Albert Cain, effective 12-15-84. W.T. Wallen, retired, effect. 1-1-85; Remove Denise Stapleton, 1-15-85; Dale Waters, 1-18-85. Move Carolyn Smith to R-2, effective 1-15-85; Aaron D. Williams to Jailer (R-2) effective 1-1-85; David Ewalt to Captain (R-2) effective 1-1-85; David Alexander to Chief Deputy, R-12, effective 1-1-85. County Court-at-Law:Add Cathy Painter (R-3) effective 1-1-85; Sharon Pearson, Court Reporter, R-9 effective 1-1-85. 354th District Judge: Add Virgil McDaniel, Bailiff (R-1) effective 1-1-85; also, Judith Snyder, Court Reporter, R-16, effective 1-1-85.

2479 All the above changes were approved on the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell. Unanimous vote.

Continued on page 194

19:

)4 2480

The Court approved the following holidays for 1985, subject to changes at the Court's discretion:

Nov. 11

Nov. 28, 29 Dec. 24, 25

Jan. l	New Years Day
Apr. 5	Good Friday
May 27	Memorial Day
July 4	Independence
Sept. 2	Labor Day

Motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, Unanimous Aye Vote.

Meeting Adjourned.

Minutes approved this the \_\_\_\_\_\_ day of January, 1985.

- 64

4 Attest: Aunt County Clerk

3.

ł

Hunt County Judge

Veterans Day

Thanksgiving Christmas

--000---